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From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 10:16 AM

To: Jasmine Tan; 'Ng Wai Yin'

Cc: Admin A; claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SJV 4419R AND SHC 5145Y
ON 20/08/2018

Attachments: Traffic Police Investigation Result.png

Importance: High

"Without Prejudice"
“Save As To Costs”

Our Ref: CC3/A5SM18015413/Kfb3
Your Ref: AAD1808-178(SHC 5145Y)

Dear Sir/Madam,
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SJV 4419R AND SHC 5145Y ON 20/08/2018
We refer to the above matter and your letter of demand.

Our principal have reviewed the circumstances of the incident and we are of the opinion that your driver
more liable by the Investigation Result of Traffic Police is against your hirer. This is evidenced by Traffic
Police Investigation Result from our insured.

In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.
We will now close the matter in our end.

Thank you.

"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Our Ref . AAD1B08-178
Your Ref . SIV4419R
Date » 22.January 2019

AXA INSURANCE S PTELTD
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC5145Y AND SJV4419R ON 20/08/18 04:40 PM ALONG
BALESTIER ROAD

It appears that the above accident was caused by your insured's negligence. We, therefore
seeking compensation from you for our financial loss as itemized below :-

L. Cost of Repair (inclusive of 7% GST) % 4,654,50

2 Loss of Rental for _&_days @ $7%9-%% per day § 595.92

3. Loss of Income forL days @ Sk“_ per day g 300.00

4 LTA Search Fes g 7.49

5 Survey Fee $ 0.00
Total ! 555791

We enclose a copy of the following documents for your consideration :-

GIA report lodged by our driver Rental rate and mileage records

Certificate of Insurance Authorization To Act

Original final repair bill LTA Search Fee

Kindly let us have the discharge voucher within the next 14 days, failing which we shall
proceed to hand over the conduct of this matter to our solicitors without further
reference to you.

Yours Faithfully
Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine Tan

General Manager
Tel No. : 6603 1250 (DID)
Note : Please email any further correspondence to claims@transcab.com.sg (6603 1259)



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Authorization To Act

We, Trans-cab Services Pte Ltd of Company Registration No. 200303878K hereby authorize
Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd to act on behalf to claim for all losses incurred for the
accident involving SHC5145Y and SJV4419R along BALESTIER ROAD on 20/08/18 04:40 PM.

In addition, we also hereby authorize the above payment to be made in favour of Trans-cab
Auto Services Pte Ltd upon seftlement.

Dated this 22 (day) of January 2019

Yours Faithfully
Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine Tan
General Manager



Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel: 6287 6666

Fax: 6287 7764

Co.Reg. No.: 201019626G

GST Reg. No.: 2010196266

Tax Invoice / Debit Note

TO:

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
8 SHENTOMN WAY #27-01
AXA TOWER

068811 SINGAPORE

INVOICE NO. + INV1812-405
DATE < 31. December 2018
REFEREMCE NO : AADTB0B-178
TERMS .

DUE DATE : 31. December 2018

ATTENTION PAGE i
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION aTY  UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 6050101 REPAIR-SHC5145Y,DOA 20.08.18(LUMP SUMO-18) 1 4,654.50 4,654.50
Total SGD Excl. G5T: 4,350.00
7% GST: 304.50
#+++ FOUR THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FIFTY FOUR AND FIFTY SGD ONLY **** Total 5GD Incl. G5T: 4,654.50

1) &ll chegues should be crossed and made payable to™Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte Lid”

2] Pleasze guote our Invoice Mumber during payment.

1) We reserve the right to charge interest @ 1.5% per month on overdue invoice.

4) Any dispute as ta the accuracy, charges etc of this invoice must be communicated within 10 days from the date hereof failing which it shall be

deemed to have been unconditionally accepted.

THIS IS A COMPUTER GENERATED INVOICE WHICH REQUIRES NO SIGNATURE



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

" No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

22 January, 2019

To Whom It May Concern

Dear Sir / Madam,
Accident on 20/08/18 04:40 PM at BALESTIER ROAD

1. We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd is the
registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration no. SHC5145Y. The taxi was hired to KONG KING
SENG a registered hirer-operator of Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd at the time of occurrence of the
aforementioned accident at a rental rate $99.32 per day (inclusive of GST).

2. Please be advised that the Taxi is insured with AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD on a third party basis at the
material time of the accident,

3. Please liaise with us directly for any settlement of claims in respect of the said accident.

Yours faithfully,

Jasmine Tan
General Manager

This is @ computer generated print-out. No signature is required.



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

20-08-2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that the taxi was undergo accident repair in the workshop as follow:

Date In Date Out Vehicle No.
Accident No. AADIB0B-178 Accident Date 20-08-2018
8/20/2018 16:40 8425/2018 16:00 SHC5145Y

Yours Faithfully,
Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine Tan

General Manager
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Wahirle Insurance Paricnlars Famnne

Vehicle Insurance Particulars Result

Vehicle Nao.
S5IV4419R
SLX9956P
SLE384Z7
SKF7317D

Incident Date/Time

20 Aug 2018/ 16:40:00
20 Aug 2018/ 10:35:00
21 Aug 2018/ 12:10:00
20 Aug 2018 /01:05:00

OK

Insurance Company Mame

AXAINSURANCE PTELTD
NTUC INCOME INS CO-OP LTD

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE, LTD.

Save as PDF

MUDS.rvr. 8. QOV. S0/ L VIVSBUUONINSENOUINYE SYMENTACK £F LN |IUN_ILISHU 7 UDUUGE | &OZ | FANUTISTINE |-UUUGU- TBUSE 1-UUZ | 59



